
OFFICIAL MINUTES

COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF BRUNSWICK GEORGIA

REGULAR MEETING

830 A M NOVEMBER 4 1992

PRESENT His Honor Mayor Homer L Wilson Commissioners

Otis Herrington Roosevelt Lawrence Doris A

Davis and Rev GE Darrisaw

INVOCATION The invocation was given by Commissioner Rev

GE Darrisaw

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Commissioner Darrisaw moved that the minutes of October 21
1992 be approved Hotion was seconded by Commissioner

Herrington and was unanimously carried

RECOGNITION OF CITY EMPLOYEES

Sergeant Ed Wiegert of the Brunswick Police Department and

Recorders court retired after 24 years of loyal service to

the City Mayor Wilson presented Mr Wiegert with a plaque
and a gift in recognition of his service Received with

appreciation

Mr Lawson Ussery of the Public Works Department retired

after 25 years of devoted service to the City Hayor Wilson

presented Hr Ussery with a plaque and gift in recognition
of his service Received with appreciation

PROCLAMATION

Hayor Wilson presented a proclamation to Tiki Lloyd
proclaiming Friday November 13 as National TurnOff TV Day
in the City Hrs Lloyd asked everyone in attendance to

turn off their television 1 day to oppose all the violence

on television

EMPLOYEES ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

The City Manager briefed the Commission on the Employees
Assistance program from last year He reported that the

program was up for renewal for the year 1993 and recommended

that the City continues to receive the assistance for their



employees Jim Lanier was present and gave statistical

information about the use of the program by City employees
Commissioner Lawrence questioned the percentage of employees
that used the program and the cost per employee
Commissioner Darrisaw stated that he thought the program was

very good and suggested that all employees should use this

service Commissioner Herrington questioned the low

participation rate The City Hanager explained that all

employees were notified about the program and was encouraged
to use the services Mr Lanier stated that more employees
and their dependents will be notified about the program

The City Hanager pointed out that all records of the service

to employees are kept confidential Commissioner Darrisaw

asked about the qualification of staff success rate and

recruiting of employees The City Manager stated that Mr

Lanier gives a presentation to City employees about the

program and employees are referred by the Department Heads

for counseling when they notice problems with employees Hr

Lanier answered questions raised by the Commission

concerning the program

Commissioner Herrington moved to defer renewing the Employee
Participation Program until the next meeting Hotion was

seconded by Commissioner Lawrence and was unanimously
carried

COHPOSTING SITE

Elmo Richardson representing Tribble and Richardson

Engineering Firm was present to recommend a site for the

composting plant Hr Richardson stated that many site were

considered T Street Glynco and the Academy Creek

Wastewater Treatment plant was all considered for the site

Hr Richardson recommended that the City proceed with

Academy Creek Wastewater plant as the site for the

composting plant

The Commission raised questions about odor problems and air

quality standards and easy access to the citizens of

Brunswick Mr Richardson assured the Commission that the

odor will be controlled if there is any at all and Air

quality standards will not be violated Commissioner

Herrington asked about the savings on building the plant
Hr Richardson stated that there were savings on equipment
that was shipped to Brunswick Commissioner Lawrence stated

that he felt the City should not rush into constructing the

2



composting plant because new technology could save the City
money Mayor Wilson thanked Mr Richardson for his

presentation

DELEGATIONS

Ed Pinkney Vice President of Trust Company Bank a

concerned citizen and member of the Community Based

Vocational Education Program was present to discuss

utilizing the communitybased program within the City Hr

Pinkney stated that it disturbed him because the program is

not being utilized Hr Pinkney stated that the Clerks

office for example could use a student to answer the phone
at the peak times in that office

Lynward McDowell an instructor at Glynn Academy was present
to discuss the Vocational Education program Mr McDowell

stated that students are available free of charge to work

Students are also available in the workstudy program and

are paid minimum wage The Police Department uses DOT

students these students can type and are computer
literate Students in this program can work only 15 hours

per week

Commissioner Darrisaw stated that these students can be used

at City Hall Mr McDowell stated he would be glad to give
the names of the instructors that can help with these

students Hr HcDowell further stated that the liability
would be the same for students as other employees on the

Citys payroll Mr McDowell stated that all students can

participate when they sign up to take the course

Commissioner Lawrence asked about the procedures that they
used to elect students to work on various jobs Hr Pinkney
stated that minority students are used in this program and

these students are used at the bank the students are chosen

by the place of business by interviewing students Hayor
Wilson stated that employees that do work 30 hours or less

are not covered by insurance Hayor Wilson discussed the

insurance coverage of City parttime employees He stated

that he was in favor of the program

Commissioner Darrisaw stated that this program would provide
the children an opportunity to participate and they can have

an accident an hurt themselves anywhere This program gives
prior experience for the labor market and training

3



Commissioner Darrisaw moved that the City Hanager look

further into the program and bring a recommendation back to

the Commission Hotion was seconded by Commissioner

Herrington and was unanimously carried

Commissioner Lawrence and Commissioner Davis stated that

they wanted it to be crystal clear that they have no

problems with the program but want every student to have

the same opportunity Bill Parker was present to submit a

program report on the Industrial Park Mr Parker requested
that the City consider not placing a composting facility in

the area of the Glynco Industrial Park

Randall Horris reported on future availability of jobs in

Glynn County He stated that he was concerned about

providing job opportunities to students in service and

manufacturing in Glynn County Mr Morris reported that

Jered Brown has offered a lot of opportunities hiring over

100 employees at the old Babcock and Wilcox plant Mr

Horris named businesses in the area that hired people to

work Mr Morris next discussed the BrunswickMcBride

Industrial Park and the 20 acres that is controlled by the

City which provides water and sewer in the area Hr

Randall recommended that the City look at other alternatives

for the composting plant Mr Morris stated that they want

to acquire the property at Glynco from the City

Hayor Wilson stated that the City would like the composting
plant to stay as close to the treatment plant as possible
Commissioner Davis asked Hr Horris what was located in the

BrunswickMcBride Park Mr Morris invited the Commission

to tour the Industrial Park

MEETING RECESSED FOR 5 MINUTES

MEETING RECONVENED

Mickey Reeves representing Coastal EMS was present to

discuss the subject of the private ambulance service and the

story the Brunswick News wrote He challenged the Brunswick

News to get all the facts right He stated that he was

disappointed last Tuesday with the JointCity County
meeting Hr Reeves read a statement listing his proposal to

the City and his proposal to the County Mr Reeves stated

that Glynn County did receive both proposals and are

presently being reviewed in the Finance Committee Hr

Reeves stated that Coastal EMS should not be held up in the

4



911 system He stated that further delays will keep
citizens from the closest ambulance to help their needs and

further delays is a violation of the laws Hr Reeves went

on record stating that Coastal EMS needs to get together to

discuss the service

Hr Reeves explained that under the County system the

citizens of the City would be left completely
uncovered but if his company is allowed to use the 911

system they would pick up the calls in the City
Commissioner Herrington stated that the ambulance service in

the City is the Citysproblem not the County Commissioner

Lawrence stated that he want the citizens in the City to

have the bestequipped units

Commissioner Darrisaw moved that the City Hanager set up a

meeting immediately with the City County and Coastal EMS to

discuss ambulance service in the City to see if the City has

complete ambulance coverage Hotion was seconded by
Commissioner Herrington and was unanimously carried Hayor
Wilson thanked Mr Reeves for his presentation

Leonard Dawson Executive Director of Coastal Georgia Area

Community Action Authority Inc was present to discuss the

CAA building expansion Hr Dawson gave a brief history of

the current building and contributions that was made to

build the facility and land donations Hr Dawson asked the

City to donate the land on Fourth Street to add additional

space to accommodate 360 more Head start children and Day
Care children CAA is currently operating out of four

buildings to accommodate the children and various programs

Hr Dawson requested that land be transferred to the

Authority for the purpose of providing human services to the

citizens of Brunswick and Glynn County Funding would be

provided by the Authority for construction and renovation

through a Head start grant and Authority resources

Commissioner Herrington stated that he supports his efforts

wholeheartly at the Center The City Manager stated that

the City is trying to determine if the City has any interest

in the property because a survey shows Glynn County owning
the property The City Manager recommended that the

Commission adopt a motion in support of the building
expansion and authorize the Hayor to execute documents with

stipulations if any ownership is of the City to transfer the

property to CAA Mr Dawson stated that the CAA Attorneys
are looking at the legal ownership of the property

5



Commissioner Herrington moved to approve the recommendation

of the City Manager for the Mayor to execute documents if

property is owned by the City Hotion was seconded by
Commissioner Davis

Hayor Wilson discussed the property that was conveyed to the

college Mr Dawson explained how the programs of CAll are

carried out by the Federal Government and the property would

basically be used for City and County Government programs

On call for the question the motion carried unanimously

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE RENEWALS

The following petitions for 1993 license renewals were

submitted having been approved by the Chief of Police and

the City Manager were on motion of Commissioner Lawrence

seconded by Commissioner Davis unanimously granted

To retail alcoholic beverages
for consumption on premises

including beers and wine

Sandra L Webb at The Bamboo Lounge 2717 R Glynn Avenue

Nelson Hart at Double Eagle Sports Center

Street

1621 Albany

Paul L Marshall at Veterans of Foreign Wars 2120 Davis

Street

To retail beer and wine for consumption off premises

Jerry Leon Adams at Kayo Oil Codba Conoco 3879 Altama

Avenue

Robert Don Selp at Winn Dixie Store No 60 1941 Glynn
Avenue

George W Aycock Jr at Winn Dixie Store No 79 4404

Altama Avenue

To retail beer and wine for consumption on premises

Kam Mee Chow at New China Restaurant 3202 Glynn Avenue

To retail beers only for consumption on premises

Ruby Hart at HartsRestaurant 2 1606 L Street

6



Sidney Cottingham at Pizza Hut 4441 Altama Avenue

Keith Middleton at Pizza Inn 2803 Cypress Mill Road

To retail beers only for consumption off premises

Benny M Giddens at L L Oil Company dba Bay Service

Station 624 3227 Norwich Street

Mr Fuller was present on behalf of the Chamber of Commerce

He reported that the Chamber would be sending communications

to the Commission from time to time Commissioner Darrisaw

suggested that proposals be presented to the Hayor and

Commission at the meetings because of their conflicting
schedules

OTHER CITY BUSINESS

The City Hanager reported that he received the computer tape
from the County and the City should set a due date for

taxes Commissioner Herrington moved that the date for

receiving taxes be set for January 31 1993 Hotion was

seconded by Commissioner Davis and was unanimously carried

Commissioner Lawrence moved to set the date for the City
Auction for November 21 1992 and to begin advertising for

same Hotion was seconded by Commissioner Herrington and

was unanimously carried

Commissioner Herrington asked the City Attorney about the

confiscated cars at the Police Station The City Attorney
stated that he did not have time to present it to the

Superior Court Judge because of his heavy caseload

Commissioner Davis asked about the selection process of a

new Municipal Court Judge The City Manager stated that

letters have been submitted asking about the Hunicipal
Judgesposition

Commissioner Herrington moved to set a date to receive

applications and resume for the Hunicipal Judge position
and to advertise the position in the newspaper Hotion was

seconded by Commissioner Davis and was unanimously carried

EXECUTIVE SESSION

7



Commissioner Darrisaw moved to hold an Executive Session to

discuss a Personnel Hatter Hotion was seconded by
Commissioner Herrington and was unanimously carried

Commissioner Lawrence asked about the Recreation Directors

position The City Hanager recommended that the position be

advertised in the Brunswick News

Commissioner Lawrence moved that the City proceed with

advertising the City Recreation Directorsposition Hotion

was seconded by Commissioner Darrisaw and was unanimously
carried

The City Attorney requested that the Hayor be authorized to

execute a deed conveying the right of way to Hugh Tollison

on Cypress Hill Road because it was not a limited access

road as stated in the present deed

Commissioner Darrisaw moved that the recommendation of the

City Attorney to have the Mayor execute a deed conveying the

right of way to Hugh Tollison be approved Motion was

seconded by Commission Lawrence and was unanimously carried

The Commission discussed Public Works employees getting off

early when their work is completed It was stated that a

decision should be made on whether the City should still

follow the same procedure

The Commission went into an Executive Session After the

Executive Session Commissioner Lawrence moved for

adjournment Hotion was seconded by Commissioner Davis and

was unanimously carried

MEETING ADJOURNED

Hayor

Attest

City Clerk

8


